Joshua M. Beland, BSN, RN, CCRN

3404 McCurley Drive, Apt 328, Abingdon, MD 21009 ♦ (717) 495-6778 ♦ joshuambeland@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Compassionate, award-winning registered nurse with eight years of clinical background in the Intensive Care Unit and Emergency Department. Works cohesively with interdisciplinary team to provide safe patient-centered care. Skilled in providing complex critical nursing care and managing emergent situations. Reliable and resourceful with superior work ethic.

SKILLS:

- Central venous catheters
- Arterial lines
- *Ultrasound guided IV insertion*
- Procedural sedation (moderate sedation & deep sedation)
- Intra-aortic balloon pumps
- Continuous renal replacement therapy
- Extracorporeal membrane oxygenation

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Greater Baltimore Medical Center

May 2020 - present

- Administrative Coordinator
 - Facilitates patient placement, during admission and transfer, through the triage function.
 - Resolves problems as they arise during the evening and night shifts as well as day shift on weekends and holidays.
 - Resolves problems as they arise during the evening and night shifts as well as day shift on weekends and holidays

Greater Baltimore Medical Center

January 2018 – present

- Critical Care Float Nurse
 - Provides outstanding clinical care for patients in the 12-bed medical ICU and post-operative patients in the 12-bed surgical ICU.
 - Utilizes expert clinical skills and acumen w/ exhaustive knowledge of procedures, assessments, medication administration, and pain management.

Chesapeake Medical Staffing

• Howard County General Hospital-Emergency Medicine Registered Nurse March 2017 – January 2018

• Greater Baltimore Medical Center – Endoscopy Registered Nurse September 2016 – March 2017

• Monitored patients in post-anesthesia care setting to ensure patients remained safe through discharge process.

• Howard County General Hospital-Emergency Medicine Registered Nurse August 2015 – September 2016

Upper Chesapeake Medical Center – Emergency Medicine Registered Nurse
Wellspan York Hospital
May 2014 – May 2015

Open Heart Intensive Care Unit

• Managed patients in the post-operative setting while using hemodynamic monitoring, diagnostic tests, and medication administration.

Wellspan York Hospital – Level 1 Trauma Center

January 2012 - May 2015

- Emergency Medicine Registered Nurse
 - Employed critical thinking skills by triaging patients according to severity of illness.
 - Initiated nursing order sets and carried out specific physician directed orders.
 - Utilized as a resource to newer employees who were not familiar with processes of Emergency Department.

EDUCATION:

Community College of Baltimore County	August 2019 – May 2020
Continuing education	January 2017 – May 2017
York College of Pennsylvania	August 2007 – December 2011
Bachelor of Science, Nursing	
• $GPA = 3.28/4.0$	
Towson University	August 2005 – May 2007
Maryland State Board of Nursing	March 2021
LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS:	
• R215973	
American Heart Association Certified Provider	
• BLS	February 2023
• PALS	February 2023
• ACLS	February 2023
ACLS instructor	November 2021
American Association of Critical-Care Nurses	July 2023

• CCRN -Acute/Critical Care Nursing